



Santa Rosa, Saint Ferdinand, Mary Immaculate
Tri-Parish ACTS Core
Father Simon Center
July, 2019

July 2019 Meeting Minutes

Attendance: **CORE:** Fr. Jack Curran, Paul Carrasco, Noemi Castaneda, Estela Fajardo-Pompa, Dennis Krummel, Marcella Martinez, Joe Torres, and Lety Vidal Patrick Hagan, Cece Moreno

Not present: Noe Garduño

- 7:00 P.M. Opening Prayer – Joe
- Approval of June 2019 meeting minutes – Previously approved and uploaded to the SFV ACTS Website.

NOTE: Core approved the budget for the Men's retreat. It has been increased to 235.00 and 10.00 of those go to ACTS Mission.

Paul.

- Received payment from one of the Brothers serving on Retreat
- Lety requested that Paul keep a spreadsheet of payments for the retreat and payments for the t-shirt.
- Second meeting for team, 26 men present, second meeting, 41 present on first meeting. Seems all men are ready to serve.
- Five or six new retreatants were present along with other men who had not served in a long time.
- Lety said in the future we should consider moving the Retreat date to October because it seems that in the summer there are a lot of vacations. Joe said that all who are committed will attend meetings in the summer.
- Lety said that Lupita Banuelos said the men's retreat date was noted incorrectly on Facebook. We will make a correction on the website.
- Will Schedule an appointment with Father Ayala to see if there is room for meetings at St. Ferdinand.
- De Paul center changed the charge on the rooms for the suites. They gave us a 5% discount on the suites.

Dennis & Estella

- Applebee's has been booked for August 11 - Noemi to prepare flyer.
- Will have spreadsheet to keep track of ticket disbursement and sales.
- Will get 50 tickets for the turnaround.
- July 26 is the turnaround
- Some of the turnaround tickets will be sold by core others by the men's team
- Bus has 60 seats but some seats are to be saved for the coolers.
- Needs someone who will be in charge of helping sell and serve.
- Estella will not get to go.
- Need donations for raffles and things to raffle off.
- Social will meet at Lety's house to further plan the turnaround.

Noemi

- Ana Perez will be joining us and will be my back up.
- Lety will call Annicia regarding possibility of joining Core.
- Have not received Roster with team information from Woman's Retreat. Need emails to add to mail chimp.

Patrick

- Submitted report and discussed it.
- Receipts were submitted for reimbursement.
- \$800.00 check going to ACTS.
- \$200.00 check to reserve the bus.

Marcella

- Mission of the 72 efforts continue
- Reached out to people
- Asked if she could be added at Santa Rosa ACTS list so she can check on the Mission of the 72 payments.

Father Jack

- Deacon Elsey passed away last Sunday
- Was very active in acts and was part of Core
- His body will be returned to California and there will be a Rosary and Mass at Santa Rosa church. More information is forthcoming.
- Core will send flowers.
- Will Email to Noemi Father Juan Ayala's email to be added to mail chimp

Dennis

- Nothing new to report on Music. Those who are on team know what music is appropriate.
- He has music equipment, speakers, etc.

Joe

- will be leading the Off-site groups
- As of now the only bin missing is the candlelight bin.

Lety:

- We do not yet have a room available for Core meetings.
- Men's retreat does not have a place to meet yet, they are meeting at Poverello.
- Kathleen was not able to join us to give final report. Will put something together.
-

Closing Prayer: Joe